UNIVERSITY OF HAWAIC)

SENIOR VICE PRESIODENT FOR AMMINISTRATICN

MEMORANDUM

March 24, 1998

ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES MEMORANDUM NO. 98-5

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Interim Senior Vice President and Interim Executive Vice Chancellor
Interim Senior Vice President and Interim Dean

Senior Vice President and Chancellor

Interim Senior Vice President and Chancellor

Vice Presidents

Interim Director for University Relations

State Director of Vocational Education

Manoa Deans and Directors

Eugene S. Imai %«_Q%(ﬁi_

Senior Vice Presidenbfor Administration

ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURE A9.760 (New)

Personnel and/or Administrative Officers have been informed of the availability of the
following Administrative Procedures (AP) on the World Wide Web (WWW) in Adobe/Acrobat
format. Those units that do not have access to the WWW may contact their respective
Personnel/Administrative Officer for a hardcopy.

(New) A9.760 - Procedures for Subsidized Parking

If you have any questions, please contact Edward Yuen at 956-2113 (email:
yuene@hawaii.edu).
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